Lena Bonner

From: Commissioner Wayne Guilfoyle

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 8:33 AM

To: Lena Bonner; Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight

Subject: Lena, can you add to Committee agenda : move forward on NewmanTennis
Centerproject. : Updated Agenda Item for Newman Tennis Center

Attachments: Newman_Tennis_Center_Concept_Plan.pdf; Newman_Tennis_Concept_Agenda_ltem_11_
14_24.docx

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S22 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone

From: Abie Ladson <aladson@ismllc-engr.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 4:35 PM

To: augustatilel @gmail.com <augustatilel@gmail.com>; Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-
McKnight@augustaga.gov>; Charles Jackson <cmjackson@augustaga.gov>; Ron Lampkin <RLampkin@augustaga.gov>
Cc: Anthony Williams <aewilliams@ismllc-engr.com>; Steve Cassell <scassell@ismllc-engr.com>; Floyd Brown

<fbrown®@ismllc-engr.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Updated Agenda Item for Newman Tennis Center

Commissioners and Mr. Jackson, please see attached an updated Agenda Item for Newman Tennis
Center. Please let me know if you have questions, or concerns.

Thanks,

Abie

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immedialely by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in wriling. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannol be guaranieed 1o be secure or error-free as information could be intercepled, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplele, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not acceplt liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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